



ABOUT ME

My name is Azra, I've always had a great passion and a natural predisposition for drawing and graphic communication since my early childhood.

As I grew up, I nurtured my passion by studying really hard: after attending Architecture University for one year, I had been studying Industrial Design for 5 years and earned 2 degrees.



AZRA DURAKOVIC

VISUAL DESIGNER

WORK EXPERIENCE

Visual Designer & Co-Founder

Azvisualdesign 2017-2020

Web Agency. Some Companies we have collaborated with: Carnival Corp., Costa Crociere, Brevi, Opendooritalia, GruppoGe...

Web Designer & Graphic Designer

Dpsonline 2015-2017

Communication Agency. Here I have perfected my knowledge of Wordpress, Joomla and CSS. I created the graphical interface of websites and apps, and then developed them with CMS.

Web Designer & Graphic Designer

R&P Informatica 2012-2015

Consultancy and IT and graphic services. For the first time here I started working with the HTML, PHP code as well as creating graphic interfaces for websites and management systems.

EDUCATION

Master's Degree - Event Management and Communication

Industrial Design - Master 2009-2012

Score: 110/110 cum laude
University of Genoa - Faculty of Architecture

Bachelor's Degree

Industrial Design 2006-2009

Score: 110/110
University of Genoa - Faculty of Architecture

One year of Architecture - University of Sarajevo

21/21 Exams passed 2005-2006

High School Degree - Katolički školski centar Sv. Josip, Sarajevo

Graduation with 5/5 2001-2005

W: www.azvisualdesign.com
E: visualdesignaz@gmail.com

P: +387 63 132124
P: +39 3463199478

DESIGN